
 
 

From: "Stephanie Joyce" <sjoyce@dillon.ca>
To: "Christa Domchek" <cdomchek@dillon.ca>; <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2002 8:35 AM
Subject: Re: Applications for Coral Harbour and Repulse Bay
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1/13/2010

Hi Rita, 
 
Thanks for your prompt response. It looks like Christa and myself will 
be compiling the information for an inital water lisence for each of the 
communities. 
 
You mentioned in your letter that you had a UMA report entitled 
"Repulse Bay Land Use Plan" and DIAND inspection and compliance reports 
for both Repulse Bay and Coral Harbour. Could send us (either Christa or 
myself) copies of these reports? They may be of use in the completion of 
the application. If they're available electronically, they could be 
emailed to us, or, alternatively, faxed to 867-873-3328. 
 
Thanks for your help, 
Stephanie 
 
Stephanie Joyce, M.Sc. 
 
Dillon Consulting Limited 
Tel: (867) 920-4555 
Fax: (867) 873-3328 
 
>>> "Rita Becker" <rbecker@polarnet.ca> 04/25/02 03:27PM >>> 
Please see attached. 
Rita Becker 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
Phone: 867-360-6338 
Fax: 867-360-6369 


